
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Howard Croft (hcroft@cityofflint.com);mglasgow@cityofflint.com
Subject: FYI - EPA staff assistance
Attachments: Lytle Resume 2015.pdf; Michael Schock 6-17-15.pdf

Mike and Howard,

Hope you had a nice holiday.

EPA Region 5 wanted us to forward you the following EPA contacts for technical assistance as you see fit. I know you already had one individual from EPA participating on your Technical Advisory group.

- Darren Lytle is with the EPA Office of Research and Development (resume attached)
- Michael Schock also with the EPA ORD (info attached)

My understanding from Region 5 is that Mike Schock is more of an expert on lead.

If you have questions, I would suggest contacting them directly as they will be able to better describe what resources they are capable of providing.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314